

# Yao Meng

Structure & Piping Welding inspector

12 years of experience in LNG modules and pipe racks, offshore modules, refinery plant modules, mining machinery, subsea pipeline, and steel structure, including fabrication and erection, supervision experience of piping, mechanical equipment, and pressure vessels.

## EXPERIENCE

**Project \_ Arctic LNG2 MWP3-GBS MODULE -Technip FMC\_\_\_\_\_ 2020.09 ~ 2022.04**  
Structure & Piping Welding inspector

**Project \_ CHEVRON Wheatstone\_\_\_\_\_ 2014.07 ~ 2020.09**

**Project \_ YAMAL-LNG**

**Project \_ Petrobras FPSO\_MV30/MV34/MV32 Topside, MV33 E-House**

**Project \_ BHP-SOUTH FLANK\_ Mining Hopper equipment**

QA/QC

**Project \_ OPL/VLOC/FSU/DRILLING SHIP/58KBC, PCTC,BC,OIL TANKER,LIVESTOCK,6500(TEU)**  
\_\_\_\_\_ **2010.7~2014.07**

QA/QC

## EDUCATION

**Welding technology and engineering \_\_\_\_\_ 2019~2021**  
Changchun engineering college Jiangsu, China.

**Ship engineering technology (welding part)\_\_\_\_\_ 2009~2012**  
Naval staff and workers University Liaoning, China.

## CERTIFICATES

- IWE
- CWI
- CSWIP
- CHSNDT- UT-II, MT-II, PT-II, RT-II
- ASNT II (UT/MT/PT/RT)